

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-AB259)

Received: 10/12/2011

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Companion to LRB:

For: Dean Knudson (608) 266-1526

By/Representing:

May Contact:

Drafter: pgrant

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies: TKK

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Knudson@legis.wi.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Health care providers

Instructions:

update a1546

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	pgrant 10/12/2011	kfollett 10/14/2011		_____			
/1			rschluet 10/14/2011	_____	lparisi 10/14/2011	lparisi 10/14/2011	

FE Sent For:

<END>

2011 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA(LRBs0203/2)-AB259)

Received: 10/12/2011

Received By: pgrant

Wanted: As time permits

Companion to LRB:

For: Dean Knudson (608) 266-1526

By/Representing:

May Contact:

Drafter: pgrant

Subject: Education - miscellaneous

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies: TKK

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Rep.Knudson@legis.wi.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Health care providers

Instructions:

update a1546

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1/?	pgrant	1/15/14 10/14					

FE Sent For: <END>



State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

680



LRBa1546/1

PG:kjf:jj

LRBa 1594/1
As: kjf

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASA 1 (LRBs 0243/2)
TO 2011 ASSEMBLY BILL 259

CPS:
Fix
request
sheet please

athletic

(B)
" (i) In this section, "youth"

1-2

1-10

12

13

At the locations indicated, amend the ~~bill~~ as follows:

1. Page ~~3~~^{1 4}, line ~~3~~⁴: delete ~~lines 3 to 5~~ and substitute ~~no FF~~

(a) "Credential" means a license, permit, or certificate of certification or registration that is issued under ~~s. 256.15 or ch. 440 to 489~~ ch. 441 or 448

(am) "Health care provider" means a person to whom all of the following apply:

1. He or she holds a credential that authorizes the person to provide medical treatment.

2. He or she is trained and has experience in evaluating pediatric concussions and head injuries.

3. He or she is practicing within the scope of his or her credential.

2. Page ~~3~~^{2 / 15}, line ~~3~~¹⁶: delete the material beginning with "who" and ending with "injuries" on line ~~9~~¹.

(END)

no # " (1) In this section ¹⁻² stays
 (B) ↓

✓ #. Page 1, line 5: before "activity" insert: #
 # (c) "Youth athletic".